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From: () (6) (0 (1)) [u

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 7:48 PM
To: _ (VPD)
Subject: Re: Family Pets

Your welcome!

From: (VPD)

To: (UDV)

Cc: veD)' JDIOHOIGIGEN~0)>; DIOHOINION (\~0); (DIOHOIGIEN (UoV);
(uov); DICGHOINIEGN (UDV); RIRERER ovp.cop.gov' < AR ovp.cop.gov'>

Sent: Sat Mar 26 19:46:39 2011
Subject: Re: Family Pets

Thank you.

RIDHOINIS) (c)

From: (Ubv)
To: (VPD)

Cc: VPD)'

VPD)>; (veD); [(DIOHOIGISE (U0V);

(UDV); ovp.eop.gov' < ovp.eop.gov'>

(UDV);
Sent: Sat Mar 26 19:41:29 2011
Subject: Fw: Family Pets

ATSAIC Please refer to the below message from Lieutenant [N SHEIIS) in reference to Champ. | think
this will at least be a short term solution for the rest of the weekend. Please call Lieutenant [JESNEMMR or me if there any

questions. Thanks, Inspector [(SIENEINISE

From: (NSNS (0V)
To: udvsergeant; udvlieutenant; udvcaptain; (SESHEOINISHE (L 0V); BICHOIGIESHE (Lov)

Sent: Sat Mar 26 18:56:19 2011
Subject: Family Pets

All:

“Champ” is becoming more protective of the residence. He showed aggression to one of our officers today and a second

time to a Greenway employee_. Sgt.- spoke with_(who is a_), and she will

turn off the automatic doggy door for both dogs, which means she will have to let them out herself. Officers on their
push are required to call post- to find out where the dogs are, if they are out, for avoidance.

.

)





